1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Preclearance Operations
Office of Field Operations

Director, IField Operations Academy
Director, Advance Training Center
Office of Training and Development ,
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

FROM: ing Executive Director
Admissibility and Passeng
SUBIECT: United Kingdom Extension of Passports

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) has been informed by the United Kingdom (UK)
Foreign and Commonwealth Office (FCO) that the UK will institute a temporary emergency
measure on or about June 23, 2014 to extend UK passports for up to one year. These procedures
will only be used for UK passports renewed Embassies and Consulates outside of Great Britain.
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visa), CBP officers will exercise discretion, in accordance with (b) (7)(E) when

processing these individuals.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your jurisdiction.
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Suzanne
((VXCONINAI(® Ecctronic System for Travel Authorization (ESTA) Division at

(P) (B), (D) (/L)
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